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14-001

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers; Bookkeeping Software
Providers; ISVs

FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: January 2, 2014

SUBJECT: Expiration Rule Revision for the Mini Argus Propane (Saudi Aramco) Futures

Beginning with the February 2014 contract, the New York Mercantile Exchange is revising the
expiration rule for the Mini Argus Propane (Saudi Aramco) Futures (Clearing/Globex Code MAS),
from "the last business day of the contract month" to "the last business day of the month prior to the
contract month". The new termination schedule will be the same as the big contract, Argus Propane
(Saudi Aramco) Futures (9N), after revision.

In addition, the New York Mercantile Exchange is revising the expiration rule for the Argus
Propane (Saudi Aramco) Futures (Clearing/Globex Code 9N), from “the last business day of
the month prior to the contract month” to “the last business day of the month prior to the contract
month. Business days are based on the Singapore Public Holiday calendar”.

Information Contacts

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332
General Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213
Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (312) 456-2391
Performance Bond .
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470
Regards,

CME Clearing



